

Provisional list of National Competent Authorities (NCAs) for the Carbon Border Adjustment Mechanism

As of 28 April 2024

The implementation of the Carbon Border Adjustment Mechanism (CBAM) requires the involvement of the National Competent Authorities (NCAs) of the 27 EU Member States as from 1 October 2023, in accordance with Article 11 of the Regulation (EU) 2023/956 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 10 May 2023 establishing a CBAM.

NCAs are responsible for granting reporting declarants established in their Member State access to the CBAM Transitional Registry.

The CBAM Transitional Registry has been developed by the Commission to help reporting declarants report as part of their CBAM obligations. It is accessible to reporting declarants here: <https://cbam.ec.europa.eu/declarant>. It has been operational since 1 January 2024 for reporting declarants to start submitting their first CBAM report.

This provisional list of NCAs is also made available in the CBAM Transitional Registry. The Commission will continue regularly updating it and publish the final list of NCAs in the Official Journal of the EU.

Member State	National Competent Authority
AT (Austria)	Amt für den nationalen Emissionszertifikatehandel (AnEH) <i>Office for the National Emissions Trading System</i> <i>Customs Authority</i> Contact point Email: cbam@bmf.gv.at Tel: +4350233560555 Address Vordere Zollamtsstraße 5, 1030 Vienna Website www.bmf.gv.at/CBAM
BE (Belgium)	FOD Volksgezondheid, Veiligheid van de Voedselketen en Leefmilieu SPF Santé publique, Sécurité de la chaîne alimentaire et Environnement <i>Federal Public Service for Health, Food Chain Safety and Environment</i> <i>Climate Change Service</i> Contact point Email: info.cbam@health.fgov.be Tel: +3225249655 Address Avenue Galilée 5/2, 1210 Brussels Website https://klimaat.be/cbam https://climat.be/cbam
BG (Bulgaria)	Изпълнителна агенция по околна среда <i>Executive Environment Agency</i> Contact point Email: cbam@eea.government.bg Address 136 Tzar Boris III blvd, 1618 Sofia Website https://eea.government.bg/en
CY (Cyprus)	Τμήμα Περιβάλλοντος, Υπουργείο Γεωργίας, Αγροτικής Ανάπτυξης και Περιβάλλοντος

	<i>Department of Environment</i> <i>Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development and Environment</i> Contact point Email: cbam@environment.moa.gov.cy Address 20-22 October 28th Avenue, 2414 Egkomi, Nicosia Website https://moa.gov.cy/moa/environment/environmentnew.nsf/
CZ	Celní správa <i>Customs Administration</i> Ministerstvo životního prostředí <i>Ministry of the Environment</i> Contact point Email: CBAM@cs.mfcr.cz Addresses Budějovická 7, 140 00 Praha 4 Vršovická 65, 100 10 Praha 10 Websites www.celnisprava.cz www.mzp.cz
DE (Germany)	Deutsche Emissionshandelsstelle <i>Emissions Trading Authority</i> Contact point Email: cbam@dehst.de Tel: +49(0)3089035050 Address City Campus - Building 3, Entrance 3A Buchholzweg 8, 13627 Berlin Website https://www.dehst.de/CBAM
DK (Denmark)	Energistyrelsen <i>Danish Energy Agency</i> Contact point Email: CBAM@ens.dk Address Niels Bohrs Vej 8D, 6700 Esbjerg

	Website https://ens.dk/ansvarsomraader/cbam-og-co2-kvoter/cbam
EE (Estonia)	Keskkonnaamet <i>Environmental Board</i> Contact point Email: spimregister@keskkonnaamet.ee Tel: +3726625999 Address Roheline 64, 80010 Pärnu Website https://keskkonnaamet.ee
EL (Greece)	Υπουργείο Εθνικής Οικονομίας και Οικονομικών <i>General Directorate of the Financial and Economic Crime Unit</i> <i>Ministry of National Economy and Finance</i> Contact point Emails: cbam@sdoe.gr / cbam-helpdesk@sdoe.gr Tel: +302103401016 / +302103424657 Address Piraeus 207 & Alkifronos 92, P.C. 118 53 Athens Website http://www.minfin.gr
ES (Spain)	Ministerio para la Transición Ecológica y el Reto Demográfico <i>Ministry for Ecological Transition and Demographic Challenge</i> Contact point Email: bzn-CBAM@miteco.es Address Plaza San Juan de la Cruz, 10 28071 Madrid Website https://www.miteco.gob.es/es.html
FI (Finland)	Tulli <i>Customs Authority</i> Contact point Email: cbam@tulli.fi National Service Desk: cbamtoimipiste@tulli.fi

	Address Pasilan virastokeskus, Opastinsilta 12 00520 Helsinki Website https://tulli.fi/en/carbon-border-adjustment-mechanism
FR (France)	Direction Générale de l'Énergie & du Climat Sous-Direction de l'Action Climatique <i>Directorate-General for Energy & Climate</i> Contact point Email: questions.macf@developpement-durable.gouv.fr Address Tour Séquoia, 1 Place Carpeaux, 92055 La Défense Website https://www.ecologie.gouv.fr/mecanisme-dajustement-carbone-aux-frontieres-macf
HR (Croatia)	Ministarstvo zaštite okoliša i zelene tranzicije <i>Ministry of Environmental Protection and Green Transition</i> Carinska uprava, Ministarstvo financija <i>Customs Administration, Ministry of Finance</i> Contact point: Email: pisarnica@mzozt.hr Tel: +38513717111 Address: Radnička cesta 80., 10000 Zagreb Website: https://mzozt.gov.hr Contact point: Email: helpdesk@carina.hr Tel: +38516511888 Address: Alexandera Von Humbolota 4a, 10000 Zagreb Website: www.carina.gov.hr
HU (Hungary)	Nemzeti Klímavédelmi Hatóság <i>National Climate Protection Authority</i> Contact point Email: cbamhatosag@em.gov.hu Address H-1117 Budapest, Október huszonharmadika u. 18 Website https://nkvh.kormany.hu/
IE (Ireland)	Environmental Protection Agency

	Contact point Email: cbam@epa.ie Tel: +35312680100 Helpdesk: Email: importpolicy@revenue.ie. Tel: +35317383676 Address McCumiskey House, Richview, Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14, D14 YR62 Website https://www.epa.ie/our-services/licensing/climate-change/eu-carbon-border-adjustment-mechanism/
IT (Italy)	Ministero dell’Ambiente e della Sicurezza Energetica Dipartimento Energia Direzione generale competitività' ed efficienza energetica (CEE) Divisione VII – Politiche di riduzione delle emissioni di gas con effetto serra <i>Ministry of Environment and Energy Security</i> Contact point Email: authority.cbam@euets.it Address Via Cristoforo Colombo, n. 44, 00147 – Roma Website https://www.ets.minambiente.it/
LT (Lithuania)	Aplinkos apsaugos agentūra <i>Environmental Protection Agency</i> Contact point Email: klimatas@gamta.lt Address A. Juozapavičiaus g. 9, 09311 Vilnius Website https://aad.lrv.lt/en
LU (Luxembourg)	Administration de l’environnement Unité permis et subsides – Registre des quotas d’émissions de gaz à effet de serre <i>Environment Agency</i> <i>Permits and subsidies unit – Register of greenhouse gas emissions quotas</i> Contact point Email: Regadmin@aev.etat.lu

	Tel: +35245656333 Address 1, Avenue du Rock'n'Roll, L-4361 Esch-sur-Alzette Website https://aev.gouvernement.lu/en.html
LV (Latvia)	Valsts ieņēmumu dienests <i>State Revenue Service</i> Contact point Email: mp.lietvediba@vid.gov.lv Address Talejas iela 1, Rīga, LV-1978 Website www.vid.gov.lv
MT (Malta)	Climate Action Authority Contact point Email: cbam.caa@climateaction.gov.mt Address Millennia Building, Aldo Moro Road, Marsa, MRS 9065 Website https://climateaction.gov.mt
NL (The Netherlands)	Nederlandse Emissie autoriteit (NEa) <i>Dutch Emissions Authority</i> Contact point Email: cbam@emissieautoriteit.nl User access management: Email: NHD.apeldoorn@douane.nl Phone: +31881566655 Address Postbus 91503, 2509 EC Den Haag Website https://www.emissieautoriteit.nl/onderwerpen/themas/cbam
PL (Poland)	Krajowy Ośrodek Bilansowania i Zarządzania Emisjami Instytut Ochrony Środowiska – Państwowy Instytut Badawczy <i>National Centre for Emissions Management,</i> <i>The Institute of Environmental Protection – National Research Institute</i>

	Contact point Email: cbam@kobize.pl Address 02-170 Warszawa, ul. Słowicza 32 Website https://kobize.pl/pl/category/id/96/cbam
PT (Portugal)	Agência Portuguesa do Ambiente (APA) <i>Portuguese Environment Agency</i> Contact point Email: cbam@apambiente.pt Tel: +351214721469 / +351214721445 Address Rua da Murgueira 9 – Zambujal – Alfragide 2610-124 Amadora Website https://www.apambiente.pt/
RO (Romania)	Ministerul Finanțelor <i>General Directorate of Fiscal Legislation and Customs and Accounting Regulations</i> <i>Ministry of Finance</i> Contact point Email: cbam.unit@mfinante.gov.ro Tel: +40212261043 Address 16, Libertatii str., sector 5, Bucharest, 050706 Website www.mfinante.gov.ro
SE (Sweden)	Naturvårdsverket <i>Swedish Environment Protection Agency (EPA)</i> Contact point Email: CBAM@naturvardsverket.se Tel: +46106981000 Address Naturvårdsverket, SE-106 48 Stockholm Website

	https://www.naturvardsverket.se/en/about-us/contact/
SK (Slovakia)	Ministerstvo životného prostredia Slovenskej republiky <i>Ministry of Environment of the Slovak Republic</i> Contact point Email: cbam@enviro.gov.sk Address Námestie Ľ. Štúra 1, 812 35 Bratislava Website https://www.minzp.sk/klima/cbam/
SI (Slovenia)	Finančna uprava Republike Slovenije (FURS) <i>Financial Administration of the Republic of Slovenia</i> Contact point Email: cbam.fu@gov.si Technical assistance: sd.fu@gov.si Tel: +38652976800 Address Šmartinska cesta 55, 1000 Ljubljana Website https://www.fu.gov.si/drugo/posebna_podrocja/cbam/